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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Memorandum 

TO: Central Records 

FROM: David Smeltzer, Rules and Projects 
Adriana Gonzales, Rules and Projects 

DATE: October 6,2022 

RE: Project No. 53401 - Electric Weather Preparedness Standards-Phase II 
Proposal for Adoption - Correction of error requested 

A correction of error has been sent to the Texas Register/Secretary of State' s office regarding 
the Proposal for Adoption filed in Central Records on September 29,2022. 

The Public Utility Commission of Texas requests a correction of error to: 

TRI) No. 202203933; submission date is Sept. 30,2022. 

Proposal for Adoption for issue of October 14,2022. 

We respectfully request that a correction be published in the next issue of the Texas Register. 

The words "winter" should be replaced with "summer" as shown below. 

(c)(2)(IE) Beginning in 2023, create a list of all hot weather critical components, review 

the list at least annually prior to the beginning of the summer Wi**ef season, 

and update the list as necessary. 

(f)(2)(E) Beginning in 2023, create a list of all hot weather critical components, review 

the list at least annually prior to the beginning ofthe summer Wi**ef season, and 

update the list as necessary. 
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